



SPARTAN CHASSIS, INC.

Engineering Department

October 25, 2006

Fleetwood Motorhomes
RV Product Compliance
Shelley Smith
2970 Myers Street
Riverside, CA 92513

RE: Spartan Chassis Inc. Recall SPEC 06025

Dear Ms. Smith;

Spartan Chassis Inc. has made a recent decision to issue a recall addressing Caterpillar C15 engines where there is a potential for an oil leak that could cause a fire. An initial letter of notification was issued to Fleetwood October 17, 2006.

The reason for this revised letter of notification is to advise that the population has been reduced from 25 units to 1 unit as Caterpillar has confirmed that only 1 unit is subject to the recall. Spartan will contact the registered owner of the affected unit which has VIN (Vehicle Identification Number) 4VZVU1R995C047470.

The revised submission of the 573.5 document to NHTSA is attached. If you have any questions concerning this recall or the population involved, please contact me at (517) 543-6400, ext. 306.

Sincerely,

Lisa Ward
Product Compliance



Driven to Explore

October 25, 2006

Mr. George Person, Chief
Recall Management Division
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

Fleetwood Enterprises, Inc.
3030 Myers Street / Riverside, CA 92503-5527
P.O. Box 7638 / Riverside, CA 92513-7638
p: 800.322.8216 / www.fleetwoodrv.com

Dear Mr. Person,

This letter is written to notify the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration that Fleetwood Enterprises, Inc., is aware of the voluntary initiation of a recall notification campaign affecting Fleetwood produced recreational vehicles as listed below:

Motor Homes

<u>Model Year</u>	<u>Product</u>	<u>Manufacture Date</u>
2006	American Heritage	3/11/05

This voluntary recall campaign is being conducted by:

Spartan Chassis, Inc.
1000 Reynolds Road
Charlotte, MI 48813

Telephone: (517) 543-6400

This voluntary recall campaign involves approximately 1 Fleetwood American Heritage class A motor home manufactured with Spartan Chassis.

Fleetwood estimates that the above motor home contains the safety defect. This is based on the Revised Part 573 Safety Defect Report that Spartan Chassis, Inc., provided to Fleetwood on October 25, 2006 and also submitted to the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration on October 25, 2006.

The reason for the recall is that on some Spartan Chassis manufactured with Caterpillar C15 engines, the VVA oil line may wear and cause an oil leak and a potential fire hazard.

Fleetwood has no reason to disagree with this action or the recall remedy. Fleetwood is relying on Spartan Chassis and the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration to monitor campaign performance.

Sincerely,

David Coffin
Director of Product Development
Motor Home Division

cc: Wayne Ridge
Product Improvement Administrator
Spartan Chassis, Inc.